



TVCS Board Meeting minutes

December 14, 2017

Working Session 6:00 pm Regular Session 7:00 pm Executive Session to follow

Location: 1747 Fairmeadow Dr, Boise, Idaho 83704

Present: (voting members in bold)					
Ben Greenwood (Chair)	Х	Tony Richard-Administrator	Х	Other/Staff Attendees:	
Rachael Smith (Vice-Chair)	X	Lori Manning – Executive Director	Х	Chris Yorgason	
Jake Hays (Secretary)	X	Pat Griffin – Vice Principal	Х	Kim Black – Business Manager/Board Clerk	X
Andrea Estes		Robert Mason – IT/Testing Coordinator	Х	Jennifer Owen-Tillotson - Enrollment/Marketing	Х
Brad Wright	X	Lisa Thompson – Finance/HR Manager	Х		
Adrian Castaneda	X	Donna Barrick – Service Provider	Х		

Our Vision

The Village Charter School community inspires students to cultivate their individual gifts and abilities, equipping them to discover meaningful value and purpose in the world.

Our Mission

Cultivating Critical Thinkers, Developing Strong Leaders

The Village Charter School provides a challenging, hands-on curriculum to cultivate students to be critical thinkers and confident leaders in a safe, supportive and loving environment. Our Village includes passionate, innovative and encouraging teachers, administrators, parents and community members all working together to support our students.

	Working Session	Presenter	Presentation	Issues/Planned Action
6:15 pm	Board Training & Administrator Review Discussion	All	All	None
	sion was called to order with all boa sion was adjourned at 7:00 pm.	rd members present	with the exception o	f Trustee Estes.
	Regular Session	Presenter	Presentation	Issues/Planned Action
7:03 pm	Call Meeting to Order, Roll Call and Pledge	Ben Greenwood	N/A	N/A

exception of	enwood called the meeting to order, Trustee Estes. Trustee Smith read t ent recited the Pledge of Allegiance.	the vision statement;		
7:05 pm	Consent Agenda – November Board Minutes November Payroll/AP WebReport	All	Review	Approve
	h made a motion to table the approvectories and all were in	•	enda until the next m	neeting, Trustee
7:06 pm	PTO Report	Amber Earl	Informational	Review
	discussed the success of the recent een earned and that the Farmstead			

Opportunity for Public Comment

Welcome to a meeting of the Board of Trustees for TVCS. All board meetings follow a published agenda and are presided over by The Chairman of the Board or a designee in the Chairman's absence. All Board meetings are held in compliance with the Idaho Open Meeting Law. Public comment on items before the Board is welcome and encouraged. The Board's purpose is to make decisions and policies congruent with the school's vision, mission and charter. The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of involving members of the public in its meetings. The procedure for addressing the board is as follows:

- Patrons who wish to comment on agenda items may do so by signing the Public Comment Sheet provided by the Clerk of the Board.
- Please state your name, your relationship to the school and the item on the agenda you wish to address.
- Comments are not limited to agenda items only
- Present only if your comment offers a new perspective or new information on an agenda item that has not been heard prior for that particular agenda item
- The rights of employees, students and others are protected by various laws and policies. At a public meeting of the Board of Trustees, no person shall orally initiate charges or complaints against students or individual employees of the school.

7:07 pm	Opportunity For Public Comment	TBD	Informational	TBD				
Helen Fisher	r handed the board a letter for revi	ew.						
7:09 pm	Revised Charter Renewal Update	Tony Richard/ Lori Manning	Informational	Review				
the academi to amend the Richard add outcome and to approve th getting the c submitted to	Lori manning indicated that the charter renewal application had been updated including the narrative and adding the academics for this year and was ready to be sent into the commission. Trustee Greenwood made a motion to amend the agenda that the charter renewal be approved rather than just reviewed and all were in favor. Tony Richard added that the new updates gave a clear idea of what was happening this year and presented a better outcome and Lori Manning indicated that every piece of allowable data was used. Trustee Smith made a motion to approve the revised charter renewal, Trustee Greenwood then thanked everybody for their hard work in getting the charter renewal ready for submittal and that he would like a receipt showing when the renewal was submitted to the state. Donna Barrick indicated that she would be doing that immediately upon approval and would provide that receipt. Trustee Wright than seconded the motion and all were in favor.							
7:15 pm	Academic Progress	Robert Mason	Informational	Review				
	Robert mason indicated that the EasyCBM testing had been done and teachers were using testing information to modify how they are teaching. He then went on to say that the interim ISAT results were not yet available.							
7:18 pm	Hurray for TVCS	Tony Richard	Informational	Review				
providing the	d indicated that the recent middle a e lights, the students had loved it a e custodian, Mark Harger, was no	and that TVCS was	creating its own trad	litions. It was announced				

board sent him their best. Jennifer Owen-Tillotson and Lori manning discussed the Staff Holiday party planned

	ses of paper. He then added that l			ī
7:21 pm	EasyCBM Assessment	Tony Richard/ Robert Mason/ Sarah Hensley	Informational	Review
It was decid	ed to table this agenda item until t	he next meeting wh	en results would be	available.
7:22 pm	Parent/Student Survey- Teacher Retention Survey	Sarah Hensley	Informational	Review
regarding qu Wright aske	d and Lori Manning discussed the uestions and it was to be sent out of how the results would be scored school grades. Trustee Smith asket from Tony.	next week with resu I and Lori Manning i	Its to be provided at ndicated that it would	the next meeting. Trustee ld be divided by elementar
7:28 pm	Lighthouse Website and Progress	Pat Griffin	Informational	Review
Lighthouse a Coles was o up for one a wasn't sure	iscussed the Lighthouse progress action teams were being formed a overseeing culture and Pat Griffin vection team. Trustee Smith asked vection team. He went on to say scholl collaboration using the data. O	nd laid out with Ton was overseeing lead what status had bee nool wide WIGS wei	y Richard overseein dership and that staf n earned and Pat G re on the wall for all	g academics, Charisse f were being asked to sign riffin indicated that he
7:37 pm	Electives Update	Tony Richard	Informational	Review
	locuments and a resource director g for semester two and creating a	y. Tony Richard we	nt on to say that the	
with planning 7:49 pm Trustee Smit candidate for of reserving Trustee Smit Trustee Smit	focuments and a resource director g for semester two and creating a Fundraising Coordinator th discussed a new volunteer funder this position. Mandie Meiter there the Stonehouse as the venue for the made a motion to approve Manand all were in favor.	ry. Tony Richard we calendar and timelia Rachael Smith draising coordinator discussed the upon this fundraiser as w	nt on to say that the ne. Open discussion Review position and introdu oming auction and the ell as plans to form a	Approve a ced Mandie Meiter as the hat she was in the process a fundraising committee.
with planning 7:49 pm Trustee Smit candidate for of reserving Trustee Smit Trustee Smit	g for semester two and creating a Fundraising Coordinator th discussed a new volunteer funder this position. Mandie Meiter ther the Stonehouse as the venue for th made a motion to approve Man	ry. Tony Richard we calendar and timelia Rachael Smith draising coordinator discussed the upon this fundraiser as w	nt on to say that the ne. Open discussion Review position and introdu oming auction and the ell as plans to form a	Approve Approve Acced Mandie Meiter as the hat she was in the process a fundraising committee.
7:49 pm Trustee Smi candidate for reserving Trustee Smi the motion at 7;54 pm Jennifer Ow March 8 th will every other sessions, stopping	g for semester two and creating a Fundraising Coordinator Ith discussed a new volunteer funder this position. Mandie Meiter ther the Stonehouse as the venue for the made a motion to approve Mandall were in favor.	y. Tony Richard we calendar and timelia Rachael Smith draising coordinator discussed the upon this fundraiser as with die Meiter as Fundraiser Owen-Tillotson opening last week owing day, March 9th The open houses w	nt on to say that the ne. Open discussion Review position and introduction and the last plans to form a raising Coordinator, Informational on December 7 th and with four open house ould have teacher questions.	Approve In ced Mandie Meiter as the place of the process of the p
7:49 pm Trustee Smi candidate for of reserving Trustee Smi the motion a 7;54 pm Jennifer Ow March 8 th wi every other sessions, sto	g for semester two and creating a Fundraising Coordinator Ith discussed a new volunteer funder this position. Mandie Meiter there the Stonehouse as the venue for the Mandie a motion to approve Mandial were in favor. Enrollment and Lottery Update en-Tillotson discussed the lottery of the lottery taking place the follo Friday until the lottery took place. udent tours and light refreshments	y. Tony Richard we calendar and timelia Rachael Smith draising coordinator discussed the upon this fundraiser as with die Meiter as Fundraiser Owen-Tillotson opening last week owing day, March 9th The open houses w	nt on to say that the ne. Open discussion Review position and introduction and the last plans to form a raising Coordinator, Informational on December 7 th and with four open house ould have teacher questions.	Approve In ced Mandie Meiter as the place of the process of the p
with planning 7:49 pm Trustee Smitch andidate for the serving Trustee Smitch and the motion at the m	g for semester two and creating a Fundraising Coordinator th discussed a new volunteer funder this position. Mandie Meiter ther the Stonehouse as the venue for the Mande a motion to approve Mande all were in favor. Enrollment and Lottery Update en-Tillotson discussed the lottery the lottery taking place the follo Friday until the lottery took place. udent tours and light refreshments pen discussion followed. Lockdown and School	y. Tony Richard we calendar and timelia Rachael Smith draising coordinator discussed the upon this fundraiser as with die Meiter as Fundraiser as with Grand and Meiter as Fundraiser as with Grand and Meiter as Fundraiser as with Fire open houses with Fire absences with Fire absences with Fire and the fact both wally walked arounce of the door with several police office we absences with Fire and timelia.	nt on to say that the ne. Open discussion Review position and introduction and the last plans to form a raising Coordinator, Informational	Approve Iced Mandie Meiter as the nat she was in the process a fundraising committee. Trustee Hays seconded Review I would close in 90 days or ses scheduled to take place puestions and answer ould be happening in Review I had failed. The second He went on to say the PA re delayed but would be in plan was sound. He then inplemented for any studen
with planning 7:49 pm Trustee Smitch andidate for preserving Trustee Smitch and the motion at 7;54 pm Jennifer Ow March 8 th wite every other sessions, stressions, stressions, stressions and the motion at 10 pm. Tony Richard time this had system was place after the discussed the motion at 10 pm.	Fundraising Coordinator th discussed a new volunteer funder this position. Mandie Meiter there the Stonehouse as the venue for the Mandie a motion to approve Mandie all were in favor. Enrollment and Lottery Update en-Tillotson discussed the lottery the the lottery taking place the followed. Lockdown and Ight refreshments pen discussion followed. Lockdown and School Attendance Procedures and discussed the two lockdown drilly the pending worked on but may need refer the break and he had spoken with the school attendance and excessions.	y. Tony Richard we calendar and timelia Rachael Smith draising coordinator discussed the upon this fundraiser as with die Meiter as Fundraiser as with Grand and Meiter as Fundraiser as with Grand and Meiter as Fundraiser as with Fire open houses with Fire absences with Fire absences with Fire and the fact both wally walked arounce of the door with several police office we absences with Fire and timelia.	nt on to say that the ne. Open discussion Review position and introduction and the last plans to form a raising Coordinator, Informational	Approve Iced Mandie Meiter as the nat she was in the process a fundraising committee. Trustee Hays seconded Review I would close in 90 days or ses scheduled to take place puestions and answer ould be happening in Review I had failed. The second He went on to say the PA re delayed but would be in plan was sound. He then applemented for any studented for any student
Trustee Smi candidate for reserving Trustee Smi the motion at 7;54 pm Jennifer Ow March 8 th wievery other sessions, structers of the motion	Fundraising Coordinator th discussed a new volunteer funder this position. Mandie Meiter there the Stonehouse as the venue for the Stonehouse as the venue for the Mandie a motion to approve Mandie all were in favor. Enrollment and Lottery Update en-Tillotson discussed the lottery of the lottery taking place the follower in the lottery taking place the follower in the lottery taking place the follower in the lottery and light refreshments pen discussion followed. Lockdown and School Attendance Procedures and discussed the two lockdown drilled happened the administrators act being worked on but may need refer the break and he had spoken with the school attendance and excession eabsences to make up for tho	ry. Tony Richard we calendar and timelia Rachael Smith draising coordinator of discussed the upon this fundraiser as with Meiter as Fundraiser as with Meiter and Meiter as Fundraiser as with Meiter and Meiter as Fundraiser and the fact both wally walked around the placed, the door with Meiter absences with From the Meiter and Meiter	nt on to say that the ne. Open discussion Review position and introduction and the last plans to form a raising Coordinator, Informational Informational	Approve App

the last line	ended, Trustee Castaneda secon removed and all were in favor.	ded the motion, Tru		motion to accept the BIC policy wi
8:19 pm	Budget and Finance Policy Review	Lisa Thompson/ Lori Manning	Informational	Review
discussion for board meeti	son presented written policies and ollowed and it was determined thang. Trustee Greenwood Lisa Thoning regarding budget to actual.	t these policies and	procedures be appr	roved at the next monthly
8:24 pm	CAM Loan	Lori Manning	Review	Approve
Castaneda s loan of \$250 smaller one loan would i received, w the CHIP pro	al had not been intentionally left of seconded the motion and all were 1,000 that would be borrowed agai in February and a second larger perpent the audit, bond and cash flows help offset the cost of this loan or to be seconded the motion, roll seconded the motion, roll	if favor. Lori Mannir nst the receivables cayment to be made ow Lori Manning we as well as higher th required. Trustee C	ng then explained the at 10.5% to be paid in May. Discussion nt on to say the E-Ran anticipated Mediastaneda made a m	e Cam loan was a GAP off in two payments, a followed including how t ate payment of \$47,000, caid billing returns due to otion to approve the CAN
8:29 pm	Marketing Update/Planned Events	Jake Hays Jennifer Owen- Tillotson	Informational	Review
	ed there was no need to discuss no report, fundraising and enrollme		ed events as it had	already been addressed
Executive	Session	Presenter	Presentation	Issues Planned
		cutive Session Board Mo	at which members of th	ne public are excluded may b
held, but o identify the s and the vote s	nly for the purposes and only in the ma specific subsections of this section that shall be recorded in the minutes. An exe	nner set forth in this seauthorize the executive cutive session shall be a executive session maining of, or to hear col	e session. There shall be authorized by a two-th y be held: mplaints or charges bro	o into executive session shall e a roll call vote on the motic irds (2/3) vote of the govern ught against, a public officer
held, but o identify the s and the vote s	nly for the purposes and only in the maspecific subsections of this section that shall be recorded in the minutes. An exemple body. Ar sider the evaluation, dismissal or discip	nner set forth in this seauthorize the executive cutive session shall be a executive session maining of, or to hear col	e session. There shall be authorized by a two-th y be held: mplaints or charges bro	o into executive session shall e a roll call vote on the motic irds (2/3) vote of the govern ught against, a public officer
held, but of identify the stand the vote of the standard	nly for the purposes and only in the maspecific subsections of this section that shall be recorded in the minutes. An exemple body. Ar sider the evaluation, dismissal or discip employee, staff members.	nner set forth in this seauthorize the executive session shall be a executive session mallining of, or to hear color or individual agent, of the executive session be entered print favor. Roll call was	e session. There shall be authorized by a two-they be held: mplaints or charges broom public school student All bursuant to code 74- as taken and all boa	o into executive session shall a a roll call vote on the motion inds (2/3) vote of the governught against, a public officer N/A 206 (1)(b), Trustee
held, but o identify the sand the vote sand	nly for the purposes and only in the maspecific subsections of this section that is shall be recorded in the minutes. An exemple, and the sider the evaluation, dismissal or disciple employee, staff member 74-206 (1)(b) th made a motion that executive seconded the motion and all were	nner set forth in this seauthorize the executive session shall be a executive session mallining of, or to hear corer or individual agent, or the executive session be entered print favor. Roll call was session was adjou	e session. There shall be authorized by a two-they be held: mplaints or charges broom public school student All bursuant to code 74- as taken and all boa	o into executive session shall a roll call vote on the moti irds (2/3) vote of the gover ught against, a public office; N/A 206 (1)(b), Trustee

Board Chairman

Board of Directors Meeting convened and held pursuant to appropriately provided and received electronic Notice of Regular Board Meeting with posted agenda